From: Dave Stewart Dave Stewarl@ premiers.qld.gov.all
Subject: Re: ILUA & JRs
Date: 27 February 2016 8:46 am

To: Barry Broe (Coordinator-General) barry broe@caordinatorgeneral qld . gov.au
Ce: Graham Fraine graham:fraine@premiers.qld.gov.au

Thanks Barry.

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
07 3003 9387
Dave.stewart@premiers.qld gov.au

On 26 Feb 2016, at 4:51 PM, Barry Broe <Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au> wrote:

U

<j

pdate below fyi Dave, all tracking well

mage003.png>Barry Broe

Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P:
E:

07 34527024 | M:

barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au

Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Barry Broe

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:50 PM

To: anthonyl@ministerial.gld.gov.au; paul.woodiand@ministerial.gld.gov.au;
'michael.meurer@ministerial.gld.gov.au’

IL

Subject: ILUA & IRs

Update below, all tracking well

Recent actions:

UA

. [CTPI - Confidential Information

NNTT -

Court Agtion - mining leases 70441, 70505 and 70506
AdaniMining Pty Ltd v Land Services of Coast and Couniry Inc

On 15 December 2015, the Land Court determined that subject to additional conditions mining
leases 70441, 70505 and 70506 be granted. No JR received

Environmental Authority granted on 2 February 2016

Compensation Agreements with Isaac Regional Council reported to be signed. Impacted landowner
(Linguinj still under negotiation — to be completed by 15 March 2016 (will need to go to Land Court
to seltle if not reached by that date). Adani confident of reaching agreement. Adani advice is that
they have reached agreement between lawyers to go to Land Court and ask for an extension of
time if not agreed by 15 March 2016.
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From: Barry Broe Barry Broe@coordinatergeneral.qld. gov.au
Subject: FW: Adani project Road Map document
Date:r 5 February 2016 1:56 pm
To: Dave Stewart Dave.Stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au

Fyi Dave

Barry Broe

Coordinator-General

(s L Department of State Development

Queensland  P; 07 3452 7024 | M:5-73 WMTN
Government E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au

Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brishane QLD 4000

PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Barry Broe

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2016 1:54 PM

To: anthonyl@ministerial.gld.gov.au; 'jan.martin@ministerial.qld gav.au’;
'michael.meurer@ministerial.gld.gov.au’

Subject: FW: Adani project Road Map document

This is the detailed approvals program Adani has produced and working through. It is
consistent with our roadmap, just more detailed. Friority ones for them shaded at the start

Barry Broe

Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P: 07 34527024 | M: _—J

Gavernment gy barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.old.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Jaclyn McKirdy

Sent: Friday, 5 February 2016°1;53 PM

To: Barry Broe

Subject: Adani project'Road Map document

Jaclyn McKirdy

Executive Officer

Coordinator-General’s Directorate

Department of State Development

Government P: 07 3452 7024 | M: 0476 842 516 | E: jaclyn.mckirdy@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au

Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

L2
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From: Barry Broe Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au
Subject: ILUA progress
Date: 19 February 2016 4:45 pm
To: anthonyl@ministerial.qld.gov.ay, michasl meurer@ministerial gld gov.au

ILUA update below, all tracking well

Recent actions:
ILUA

CTPI - Confidential Information

NNTT =

Court Action - mining leases 70441, 70505 and 70506
Adani Mining Pty Ltd v Land Services of Coast and Country Inc
On 15 December 2015, the Land Court determined that subject to additional conditions'mining leases 70441, 70505 and
70506 be granted. No JR received
Environmental Authority granted on 2 February 2016
Compensation Agreements with Isaac Regional Council and impacted landowner still under negotiation — to be completed
by 15 March 2016 (will need to go to Land Court to settle if not reached by that date). Adani confident of reaching agreement

Regards
Barry
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From: Dave Stewart Dave. Stewart@premiers.gld.govau &
Subject: Re: Carmichael Mine
Date: 15 March 2016 11:26 am
To: Barry Broe (Coordinator-General) barry. broe@coordinalargeneral gld.gov.au
Cc: Graham Fraine graham.fraine @premiers.qld.gov.au

Thanks Barry.

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
07 3003 9387
Dave.stewart@premiers.gld.gov.au

On 15 Mar 2018, at 11:25 AM, Barry Broe <Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld. gov.au> wrote:

Dave
There is a key milestone today for the ML, see below

Debate later today in the House on Carmichael approvals

<image003.png>Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P: 07 34527024 | ME7T3WMTN |

E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Barry Broe

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:07 AM
To: 'Paul Woodland'

Cc: PURTILL James

Subject: RE: Carmichael Mine

Paul
Il copy James in as DNRM-isresponsible for the ML and this aspect of it

Adani has until 15 Meareh?o finalise compensation agreements for the impacts of the
mine.

If this date istachieved, consideration of the mining leases can commence by DNRM to
inform a decision by the Minister.

If this date is ot achieved, the matter will return to the Land Court for a decision on
compensation

The two compensation agreements required are:

. [CTPI - Confidential Information
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Kegaras

<image004.png>Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development

P: 0734527024 | M:B-73WMTN |

E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Paul Woodland [mailto:Paul.Woodland@ministerial.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 10:00 AM

To: Barry Broe

Subject: Carmichael Mine

Can you give me a clear and succinct summary of where we stand on‘the Carmichael approvals
that were required by today.

Thanks

This email. together with any attachments, is intended/for the named recipient(s) only: and
may contain privileged and confidential information. Tf veceived in error, you are asked to
inform the sender as quickly as possible and deléte this email and any copies of this from
your computer system networlk,

If not an intended recipient of this email, youtnust not copy, distribute or take any action(s)
that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this
email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this emaitrepiesents only the views of the sender and not the views
of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Queensland Queensmnd
Government Goverfment

Release
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From: Dave Stewart Dave. Stewart@ prermiers.qld.gov.au
Subject: Fwd: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
Date: 31 March 2016 8:48 am
To: Graham Fraine graham fraine@ premiars.qld.gov.au

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
07 3003 9387
Dave.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barry Broe <Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au>

Date: 31 March 2016 at 8:15:18 AM AEST

To: Dave Stewart <dave.stewart@premiers.gld gov.au>, "graham.fraine@premiers.gld.gov.au” <graham.fraine@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier’s Office

In case u didn't get this

Regards
Barry

Begin forwarded message: |

| From: Barry Broe <Barry.Broe@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>

| De ) March 2016 at 5:38:11 PM AEST

) DLO <DLO@dsd.gld. gov.au-

cutive Correspondence DSD < ExecutiveCorrespondenceDSD@dsd Aldgov.au=, April Huxsiop

- <April. Huxstep@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>, Gamma Sheahan <Gemma.Sheahan@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>, Damian
fichDonnell <Damian.McDonnell@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>, Wichele Baner <Michele. Bauer@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>,
“Sonya Booth (Sonya.Booth@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au}”’ <Sonya.Booth@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au=, David Slolz

- <David.Stolz@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au > Kerry S i <Keiry.Smeltzer@ecoordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Adani Approvals Process Update for # 5 TG E

Here it is

Queensland
Government

Coordinator-General
| Department of State Development

|{ _ T

| P: 0734527024 | M:B3 WMTN™ |

| E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeieral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

| PO Box 15517 | City East CLD 4002

Wecihesddy, 320 March 2016 5:21 PM

1y Broe
Y

dutive Correspondence DSD:

| ; tep; Gemma She
st RE: Adani Approvals Proc

April Huxs
; Update for Premier's C

| Hi Barry,

. Thank you very much.

S,

Release

RTID313 Page 10 of 39



Queensland
Government
| Jessica Wu

| Departmental Liaison Officer

‘l Business Solutions and Partnerships

ii Department of State Development

| P0734527027 m—ié— WMTN |
| Level 17, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 150009, City East QLD 4002

DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

oty Barry Broe

» Wednesday, 30 March 2016 519 PM

Ta: DSD DLO

Executive Correspondence D5SD; April Huxstep,; Gemppha Bheghan
t: RE: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premieeg/ Office

academic, youll get it tonight

Queensland
Government

Barry Broe
| Coordinator-General

| Department of State Developrieni

P: 0734527024 | M| B}

| = 1

. E: barry.broe@coordinatorgéneral.gld.gov.au

. Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000

. PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

Frami: DSD DLG

il Sant: Wednesgay,<@ March 2016 5:00 PM

| To: Barry By

Executide/Chrrespondence DSDy April Huxstep; Gemma Sheahan

rovals Process Update for Premier's Office

A\ Yo P ein ] A
L) R Adan! .‘"':;

Sorry Baray,

| Apologies for the confusion.

AR
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| | spoke with Chris McKenna just now and DPC will need to brief the Premier at 10am so they'll need
| to familiarise themselves with the information and hence the difference in deadline.
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Queensland
Government

| Jessica Wu

. Departmental Liaison Officer

| Business Solutions and Partnerships
. Department of State Development

P 07 3452 7027 Mg 73 WMTN |

[; Level 17, 61 Mary Street, Brishane QLD 4000
| PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

E DLO@dsd.qgld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

: Barry Broe

Mednesday, 30 March 2016 4:55 PM

= DSD GLO

: Executive Correspondence DSD; April Hustep, Gerprha /.
£: RE: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premieryg Office

| Its already been requested, with a 10am deadfine

Qﬁeér};[l;nd

Government

| Barry Broe

' Coordinator-General

| Department of State Developnient
| P: 0734527024 | M| PR

E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15517 | City East QL4002

ARy, March 2016 4:54 PM

W& Chrrespondence DSD; April Huxstep
3 EWT Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office

it
¥
=t Telbs
+ a:?a_,!%\

Good afternoon Barry,

An urgent request came through from DPC (usual process is far the request to go through executive
services unit and ESU would provide the information directly to DPC) however, given that the Premier
has requested an oral brief by 10am tomorrow morning, we'll need to get the dot points covering the
latest summary of where the approval process is up to, and what next steps are required of
Government to DPC before then.
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- Could we please get some dot points urgently before 8.30am tomorrow so | can email them through to
- Chris McKenna in DPC?

Thank you very much.

Queensland

Government

. Jessica Wu

. Departmental Liaison Officer
Business Solutions and Partnerships
| Department of State Development

| P0734527027 MS-73WMTN |

- Level 17, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15008, City East QLD 4002
DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au

\
}! From: DSD DLO

Wednesday, 30 March 2016 4:41 PM

3t Executive Correspondence DSD: April Hipngstep
| I i

1 Gemma Sheahan

! £ FW: Adani Approvals Process Updatefey Premier's Office
{

- ,

I Hi Jo and April,

|

| Please see below for a requestfor information from DPC.

| Would you he able to urgently assisywith this request, please?

. Timeframe is short and needsta/be back to DPC by 10am tomorrow morning.

Thanks.

Queensland
Government

- Jessica'Wu

Departmental Liaison Officer
. Business Solutions and Partnerships
. Department of State Development

| P0734527027 M

| Level 17, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
| PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

| DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
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From: Chris Mckenna [ mailto:Chris.McKenna@premiers.qld.gov.au |
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 4:36 PM

To: DSD DLO

Cer Chris Evans; Tracey O'Meara; Nicholas Dowie

Subject: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office

Importance: High
Chris :;
tomorrow, from

The Premier’s Office has requested an urgent oral brief, to be given
DPC on the status of the Adani coal mine project.

Graham Marshall is away here at the moment, though | un and DSD has oversight of this
work, particularly from a Parliamentary briefing perspecti

Could you please cogrdinate some dots covering the summary of where the approval
process is up to, and what next steps are required o nent?y
Apologies for the very short timeframe. &

LN f" ' @
Queensland
Government

Chris McKenna

Environment Policy
Department of the Pramj

P 07 3003 9324 @ ’ I
Executive Building, koveNZ100 George Street, Brishane OLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, Q

Cabinet

author at the tif it is not to be distributed without the authort's consent. Unless

otherwise Qated & State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this email
except wheredabsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are
those ol the/dyfhor and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland.

" ] i Confidential and may be subject to @ claim of legal privilege. If you have
'- Tis email in error. please notity the author and delete this message immediately

a

| |
Carmichael Mine DPC
update 30 M...2016.docx

This email is irz&‘:i@lly for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the

Draft Timetne of Anticpated Requined Fermits Appaauas foe Adani (COMFIDER TIAL — FGR MTIRMAL LSE ONLY]

CTPI - Business Affairs

RTID313 Page 14 of 39







Chris McKenna

[=Sreanvesse— e RN e R T O |
From: DSD DLO <DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 6:16 PM

To: Chris McKenna

Subject: Fwd: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office

Attachments: image012.png; ATT00001.htm; Carmichael Mine DPC update 30 March 2016.docx;

ATT00002.htm; Draft Timeline of Anticipated Adani approvals - 24 Mar 2016.pdf;
ATT00003.htm

Hi Chris,
Attached CG approved information as requested.

Sorry trying to work on my phone I can’t seem to get the ccs te work.

Jessica Wu

Department Liaison Officer
Department of State Development
Queensland Government

tel 3452 7027

mobile F.?S WMTN |

post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 17, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
Jessica. Wu@dsd. gld. gov. au

www. dsd. gld. gov. au

From: Chris McKerina [mailto:Chris.McKenna@premiers.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 2G-March 2016 4:36 PM

To: DSD DLO

Cc: Chris Evans; Tracey O'Meara; Nicholas Dowie

Subject: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
Importance: High

Chris

1
RTID313 Page 16 of 39



The Premier’ s Office has requested an urgent oral brief, to be given at
10am tomorrow, from DPC on the status of the Adani coal mine project.

Graham Marshall is away here at the moment, though I understand DSD has
oversight of this work, particularly from a Parliamentary briefing

perspective.

Could you please coordinate some dots covering the latest summary of where
the approval process is up to, and what next steps are regquired of

Government?

Apologies for the very short timeframe.

Regards

2 Rel
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Carmichael Mine & rail project

Approvals already obtained

Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages
for its mine, rail and port project

Adani’'s Carmichael Coal Mine project and the North Galilee Basin Rail Projeci EISs
have both been approved by the Coordinator-General under the State Develonment
& Public Works Act 1971, and by the Federal Government under the £nvironmental
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

Adani has obtained 16 permits and approvals at local, state and federzal level,
including 6 primary approvals

Queensland’s Department of Environment and Heritage Protection issued the
Environmental Authority for the mine on 2 February 2016

12 material change of use approvals have been given by the Coordinator-General for
applications from Adani for their Carmichael Coal Project and North Galilee Basin
Rail Project in the Galilee Basin SDA

The Abbot Point Growth Gateway Project for expansion of the Abbot Point port has
received its last State-based approval for dredaing operations

What happens next

8 steps in summary

1. 3 Mining Lease decisions

2.

3. Adani obtaining a number of Tier 3/secondary permits and approvals (pori, rail,
power, water, roadworks, airport)

4. Adani obtaining accessititie 1o the land along the full rail corridor and Moray
Downs in order to constiuct the rail line and ancillary infrastructure

5. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements

6. Adani completing all thie required design and procurement activities, including
commercial agreemsits they need (eg NQBP)

7. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases

8. Financialinvestment decision by Adani to proceed

This could take 12 — 24 months, it depends on Adani. Adani has early works
scheduied on their program

The Coordinator-General expects to decide on three remaining MCU applications for
the rail infrastructure and port terminal in the coming months.

CTPI - Confidential Information

1 30 March 2016

RTID313 Page 18 of 39



CTPI - Confidential Information

The Coordinator-General continues to meet the Adani CEO and his team fortnightly
to facilitate the project and keep track of all the necessary approvals. A detailed
approvals schedule is monitored and tracked daily (see current version attached).

RTID313 Page 19 of 39
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Chris McKenna

From: Christine Brown <Christine.Brown@dsd.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 4:59 PM

To: Chris McKenna

Cc: DSD DLO; DSDCLLO

Subject: Copy of current version of Carmichael Coal including Adani

Attachments: Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail, including North Galilee Basin Rail {Adani...doc
Hi Chris

Jess Wu asked me for forward the attached PBN to yourself.

Christine Brown

Senior Cabinet Officer

Policy and Legislation Coordination
Department of State Development

P 07 3452 7016 M§S-73 WMTN

Queensland Level 13, 61 Mary Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Govarnment PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002

Christine.Brown@dsd.qgld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.gld.gov.au

Cabinet Security

This email may contain Cabinet-related information and as such, security and accessissues are guite stringent.

For these reasons, the further transmission, distribution or copying of this ernail o' any‘attachments (these documents) is strictly prohibited.

You must only retaln these documents if you have a legitimate businegz.need and th2n the documents must be secured in a manner approved by the
CLLO.

Once you no longer have a need to retain these documents, they should be securely destroyed or deleted. The CLLO retains copies of these documents
which can be accessed in the future.

You may enly discuss these documents and their contents with those who need to know for current or future work purposes.

The unlawful disclosure or inappropriate retention of informatién containéd in these documents may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code,
corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 arid may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994.

Encouraging or directing another person to do these things may alse be an offence.

Please remember that all documents generated by you on thismalter, may attract Cabinet confidentiality especially If the document would reveal the
timing of a potential decision or the deliberative process behind Cabinet or a Cabinet Committee agreeing to or not agreeing to a course of action.

Your compliance with the above Cabinet rules may bz the subject of a future business audit.

;
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Chris McKenna

St
From: DLO DNRM <dlo.dnrm@dnrm.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2016 9:41 AM
To: Tracey O'Meara; Nicholas Dowie; Chris McKenna
Cc: DSD DLO (DLO@dsd.gld.gov.au)
Subject: Adani approval process
Attachments: Draft Timeline of Anticipated Adani approvals - 24 Mar  2016.pdf; Carmichael

Mine DPC update 31 March 2016.docx

Good Marning
Please find attached information for the Premier’s briefing as requested.

For clarification on Native Title please contact Julieanne Butteriss from DNRM on 07 49360128

Regards

Queensland
Government  Linda Lloyd

Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Level 17, 61 Mary Street Brisbane
PO Box 15216, City East Queensland 4002
;2%"73 |

Email dlo.dnrm@dnrm.gld.gov.au or Linda.lloyd@dnrm;:gld.qov.au

The information in this email tccether with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contaiin confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by 4~0ur inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary /part ol Departmental business.

If you have recsived this message in error, you are asked te inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete
this message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

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

Adani's Carmichael Coal Mine project and the North Galilee Basin Rail Froject EISs
have both been approved by the Coordinator-General under the State Development
& Public Works Act 1971, and by the Federal Government under the E£nvironmental
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

Adani has obtained 16 permits and approvals at local, state and federal level,
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
applications from Adani for their Carmichael Coal f’rojeci and North Galilee Basin
Rail Project in the Galilee Basin SDA

The Abbot Point Growth Gateway Project for expansion of the Abbot Point port has
received its last State-based approval for dredging operations

What happens next

8 steps in summary

1. 3 Mining Lease decisions

2 CTPI - Confidential Information

3. Adani obtaining a number of Tier 3/secondary permits and approvals (port, rail,
power, water, roadworks, airport)

4. Adani obtaining accessfiitle to the land along the full rail corridor and Moray
Downs in order to construct the rail line and ancillary infrastructure

5. Adani satisfying aii State and CW pre-construction requirements

6. Adani completing alithe required design and procurement activities, including
commercial agreements they need (eg NQBP)

7. Satisfactory conglusion of all court cases

8. Financial investment decision by Adani to proceed

This couid take 12 — 24 months, it depends on Adani. Adani has early works
scheduled o their program

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
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Bernadette Zerba

= A e P T e =S = =S ———wet—-ita =]
From: Graham Marshall

Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2016 11:54 AM

To: Bernadette Zerba; Chris McKenna

Subject: Adani - Carmichael Mine

Attachments: DSD request for information WR163026.docx

Hi all

Copy of Adani update attached FYI
Regards

Graham

Graham Marshall

Senior Policy Officer

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

N P 07 3003 9333
Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Executive Correspondence DSD [mailto:ExecutiveCarrespondenceDSD@dsd.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2016 11:54 AM

To: Graham Marshall <Graham.Marshall@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Adani - Carmichael Mine

Hi Graham
Please find attached DSD response appreved by the Coordinator-General.
Regards

Chris

From: Graham Marshall [mailto:Graham.Marshall@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2016 S:51 AM

To: Executive Correspondence DSD

Subject: Adani - Carmicha&i Ming

Hi Chris

Minister O'Rourke is taking a delegation to Canberra next week and we have been requested to provide some
background material-forthe visit.

Dot point information on the status of the Adani Carmichael Mine and Rail Project emailed to me by cob tomorrow
would be appreciated. If any recent briefs have been prepared on Adani’s project, a copy of that would be suitable.

Sorry about the short timeframe but have only just received the request.

Regards

1 _Release
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Graham

Graham Marshall

Senior Policy Officer

Economic Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9333
Queensland Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the authoi at the time and
it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland
accepts no liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirnied in writing. The
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Department of State Development

Request for information

Queensland
Government
Source: WR16/3026

SUBJECT:

e Request by Department of the Premier and Cabinet for information-2bout Adani
projects. Required to inform an upcoming delegation to Canberra by the Hon.
Coralee O'Rourke MP, Minister for Disability Services, Minisier for Seniors and
Minister Assisting the Premier on North Queensland.

BACKGROUND:

e Adani Mining Pty Ltd proposes to construct and operate the Carmichael coal
mine project, which will:
o include a series of open-cut and underground coal mines covering some
44 000 hectares of mostly low-value grazing land

o produce up to 60 million tonnes of ithermal coal per year for export
through the Port of Abbot Point

o include off-site infrastructure such as workers’ accommodation village,
industrial area and airport

o connect via a 389 kilometre standard gauge, heavy haul railway line from
the mine to the existing coal export terminal at Abbot Point.

e The mine project is located in the eastern Galilee Coal Basin, 160 kilometres
north-west of Clermont, within the Isaac and Charters Towers Regional Council
areas.

KEY/CONTENTIOUS ISSUES:

Commonwealth matters
e |In terms of Commonwealth approvals required under the Environment Protection
and Biodiversity Censervation Act 1999:
- 24 July 2014: the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment approved the
Carmichae!l Coal Mine and Rail project subject to conditions.
- 23 September 2014: the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment's
approved the North Galilee Basin Rail project subject to conditions.
e These decisions were subsequently set aside and re-made by the
Commanwealth Minister for the Environment.
e The Cormmonwealth’s Carmichael coal mine and rail project approval was the
subject of a judicial review in the Federal Court of Australia, with the Mackay
Conservation Group challenging the Commonwealth Minister's approval

decision.
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e Grounds for the challenge included consideration of potential impacts to the
Great Barrier Reef, consideration of conservation advices for two listed species
and the proponent’s international environmental record.

e On 4 August 2015, the Federal Court made orders setting aside the Minister’'s
approval decision of 24 July 2014. The orders were made with the agreement of
all parties to the litigation, including Adani and the Commonwealth Department
of the Environment.

e On 5 August 2015, the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment stated the
decision for the Carmichael mine would be reconsidered.

e 14 October 2015: the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment re-approved
the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project and the North Galilee Basin Rail
project subject to conditions.

e On 9 November 2015, an appeal was lodged in the Federal Court by the
Australian Conservation Foundation abgiit the’ Commonwealth Minister's
October 2015 remade decision, claiming the Minister failed to consider the
impact of climate change and the impacts oni‘the Great Barrier Reef.

e In terms of other Commonwealth approvals relevant to Adani, 21 December
2015: the Commonwealth approved the Department of State Development's
(DSD) Abbot Point Growth Gateway project subject to conditions.

« The expansion of the port will provide export opportunities to proponents
including Adani.

Current legal actions

o Adani has voiced concern in the media about delays caused due to litigation.

e The company has two ccutt actions currently underway. As well as the Federal
Court judicial review of the Commonwealth approval decision,
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State approvals

« Attachment 1 provides a general overview of milestones achievad by Adani for
its projects, the projects’ status, and upcoming decisions about required
approvals.

e Adani is progressing with securing its state approvais, including an
environmental authority and a mining lease for the mine, diedging and disposal
at Abbot Point and development applications for rail construction in the Galilee
Basin State Development Area. All state approvals are on schedule.

e The Coordinator-General is monitoring approvals needed for the project to
proceed and meets regularly with Adani to discuss progress.

Other Commonwealth involvement with the project

e In June 2015, in line with Commonwealth and Siate approval requirements,
Adani provided a revised biodiversity offset strateay (BOS) for the mine and rail
components to the Australian Government and to the Office of the Coordinator-
General for consideration and approval. The strategy provides for management
of some 30 000 hectares of land for pictection of the black-throated finch and
other species.

e Consideration of the BOS progressed following reissue of the Commonwealth's
approval. Comments from the Department of Environment and Heritage
Protection on the BOS have been provided to Adani.

e A workshop on the BOS will b& held with the Commonwealth Department of the
Environment and DEHP on € February 2016.
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ATTACHMENT 1

Update: Adani projects: approvals secured, applications underway (current at
28 January 2016)

What approvals process milestones has Adani achieved?

12 January 2016: DNRM advised that Adani has completed commercial negotiations
with landholders on make-good agreements for dewatering of affected water supply
(groundwater associated with mine workings).

22 December 2015; the Coordinator-General approved Material Changs of Use {MCU)
application for Rail Package 1 (one of four applications for the rail line).

21 December 2015: the Commonwealth approved the Abbot Poini- Growth Gateway
project (Department of State Development (DSD) as the proponent) witi 29 conditions.
The expansion of the port will provide export opportunities to proponents including Adani.

14 December 2015: Department of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP)
granted the Environmental Authority for TO.

20 October 2015: Department of Agriculture and Fisheries (DAF) granted 1 of 2
applications for sales permits for take of quarry material.

10 August 2015: MCU for a dam approved by Charters Towers Regional Council.
Late 2014/early 2015: the Coordinator-General approved 4 MCUs for quarries.

14 QOctober 2015: the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment re-approved the
Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project and the North Galilee Basin Rail project subject
to conditions.

23 September 2014 the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment's initial approval of
the North Galilee Basin Rail project sukject io/conditions. Note that the Federal Court
formally set aside the initial approval of the project under the EPBC Act on 4 August
2015 at the request of all of the parties to the court proceedings.

23 September 2014: declaration of the Morth Galilee Basin Rail project as a prescribed
project.

12 August 2014: the Coordinator-(eneral released his evaluation report on the North
Galilee Basin Rail project EIS.

24 July 2014: the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment's initial approval of
Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project subject to conditions. Note that the Federal Court
formally set aside the initial approval of the project under the EPBC Act on 4 August
2015 at the request of allof the parties to the court proceedings.

4 July 2014: declaraiion of the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project as a prescribed
project.

7 May 2014: the Coordinator-General released his evaluation report on the Carmichael
Coal Ming and Rail project EIS.

Status update: Carmichael Coal Mine and North Galilee Basin Rail projects

22/ December 2015; the Coordinator-General approved MCU for Rail package 1 (1 of 4
spplications). MCU for Rail package 3 is currently under assessment, awaiting response
from Adani; the Coordinator-General is anticipated to make a decision on Rail package 3
approximately 1-3 months after Adani's response is received.

15 December 2015:; the Land Court handed down its decision for the Carmichael Coal
Mine and Rail project recommending:

o the granting of the mining leases subject to additional conditions included in
the environmental authority
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o the environmental authority be issued in the terms of the draft environmental
authority issued on 28 August 2014, subject to the insertion of additional
conditions requiring further provisions of the Black Throated Finch Species
Management Plan.

Upcoming milestones, actions

e  February 2016: the Federal Court is scheduled to undertake a hearing on the appeal of
the National Native Title Tribunal's decision that the mining lease can be granted without
further consideration of native title issues.

e 8 February 2016; DEHP are anticipated to make a decision on the final EA censidering
the Land Court's recommendations.

e 9 February 2016: Meeting with Commonwealth Department of the Environment, DEHP
and OCG regarding biodiversity offsets requirements.

e 8 March 2016: Adani has until this date to finalise compensation agreements for the
mine, otherwise the matter will return to the Land Court for a decision. If this date is
achieved, consideration of the mining leases can commence by DNRM to inform a
decision by the Minister.

e  February/ March 2016: decisions are anticipated from DiL.GP (SARA) and NQBP for the
applications of Offshore MCU and Tidal Works.

e  February/March 2016: decisions are anticipated from, the Coordinator-General for the
MCU for TO Port Expansion and the MCU for the Abbot Point Growth Gateway
project (dredged material containment facility).

e  February/March 2016: the Coordinator-Genera!'s decisions on MCU for Rail Packages 2
and 4.

e March 2016:; a decision is anticipated hy DAF on the remaining application for a sales
permit for take of quarry material.
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